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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
1

, REGION Ill 
1650 Arch Street 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 
I 

I 
In Reply Refer To Mail Code: 3RC50 

I 

CERTIFIED MAIL I 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 
105 Lakewood Drive 
Canonsburg PA 15317-15,30 

Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 
205 Grant Street 
Canonsburg PA 15317-1530 

I 

I 

I 

I 
Re: Section 1018 ofthe Residentiil Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act 

SEP 2 'L(Q1Z 

Comp~aint and Notice of Oppd,rtunity for Hearing under the Toxic Substances Control Act 
EPA Docket No. TSCA-03-2012-0268 '1 

Dear Mr. D'Amico: I ', 

Enclosed please find a copy bf the Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearin~ filed 
today with the Regional Hearing Cl9rk concerning your alleged violations of the Toxic ' 
Substances Control Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601 et seq. The Complaint is based on alleged 
violations ofthe Residential Lead-B~sed Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C. §§ ' 
4851 et seq., Section 409 ofTSCA, ~5 U.S.C. § 2689, and implementing regulations codified at 
40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, relatihg to the disclosure oflead-based paint and lead based-paint 
hazards upon the sale or lease of residential property. The Complaint and Notice of Opportunity 
for Hearing should be-read and anal~zed carefully to determine the alternatives available to you 
in responding to the alleged violatidns. ', 

An Answer to this Complainl must be filed within thirty (30) days of its receipt. The 
Answer must specifically respond to 11each ofthe allegations in the Complaint. Failure to respond 
to this Complaint and Notice by spedific Answer within thirty (30) days of receipt of this 1 

document will constitute an admissi~n or the allegations made in the Complaint. Failure to 
answer shall r~sult i~ the filing of a ¥otion for a Default Or~er and the possibl.e issuance of a 

. Default Order 1mposmg a·penalty prqposed by the U.S. Environmental ProtectiOn Agency 
("EPA") without further proceedings.1

1 

I --
you may choose to request a hearing to con~est any matter set forth in the Complaint. 

Such request must be included in the I,Answer to thfs Complaint. Whether or not a hearing is 
requested you may request an inform~ settlement conference to discuss resolution of this ca5e. 
The attorney assigned to this case is ~enjamin Cohan, Senior Assistant Regional Courisel. You 
may have your counsel contact Mr. Cphan on your behalf as follows: 

0 Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable ~aper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine free. 
Customer: Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474 
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Benjamin M. coAan (3RC50) 
I 

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1650 Arch Street \ 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

. I . 
Mr. Cohan can be reached by telephone at (215) 814-2618. 

II 

Please see the enclosed "Ipformation for Small Businesses" sheet, which provides 
information on compliance assist~ce and on contacting the Small Business Regulatory 1 

I · I 

Enforcement and Fairness Act ("~BREF A") Ombudsman to comment on federal enforcement 
and compliance activities. Any d

1

ecision to participate in such program or to seek compliance 
assistance does not constitute a request for a settlement conference, relieve you of your 1

! 

obligation to file a timely answer 
1

1to the Complaint, or create any new rights or defenses under 
law. Nor will such an action affett EPA's enforcement of the Complaint. To preserve your legal 
rights, you must comply with all ~les governing the administrative enforcement process, as Set 
forth in the Consolidated Rules ofPractice in 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The SBREFA Ombudsman' 
does not participate in the resoluti1pn of EPA's enforcement action. 

1

1

1 I, 

Sincerely, 

~£~ 
Land and Chemicals Division 

Enclosures 

cc: James R. Jefferies, Esq. 
Demian Ellis (w/o enclosures) 
Benjamin M. Cohan (w/o ehclosures) 

l) Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine free. 
CustomJr Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474 
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UNITED STATES '~? r.,.. •. , 1 ~,·{30 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENG¥-c;. ., vc.p<'}{) -~! 
REGION III f:,~ R~MI. "'It Q. 

INRE: 

Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 
105 Lakewood Drive 
CanonsburgPA 15317 

Respondent, 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt.3 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

536 W. Pike Street 
Meadowlands, PA 15347 

419 Duquesne Ave., Front 
Canonsburg, P A 15 31 7 

446 Highfield Ave. 
Canonsburg, P A 15317 

205 Bernstein Ave. 
Can.onsburg, P A 15317 

540 Duquesne Ave., Front 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

540 Duquesne Ave., Rear 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

8 Birch Way 
Muse, PA 15350 

121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1 
Canonsburg, P A 15317 
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ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY
1 FOR HEARING I 

Proceeding Under Section 16(a) of 
the Toxic Substances Control Act, 
15 U.S.C. Section 2615(a). 
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Mr. Alfonso D'Alnico 
Docket No.: TSCA-03-2012-P268 

112 Boyle Ave. ) 
Canonsburg, P A 15317 ) 

) 
517 Highfield Ave. ) 
Canonsburg, P A 15317 ) 

) 
112 Y2 Boyle Ave. ) 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 ) 

) 
245 Grace Ave. ) 
Canonsburg, P A 15317 ) 

) 
519 Highfield .Ave. ) 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 ) 

) 
) 

Target Housing. ) 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 

I I. INTRODUCTION 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

This Administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing ("Complaint") IS 

issued pursuant to the authority velted in the Administrator of the United States EnvironmentL 

Pr9tection Agency ("EPA" or the '~\Agency") by Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Contrll 
, ·. . I 

Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a~, the federal regulations set forth at 40 C.P.R. Part 745, \ 

Subpart F, and the Consolidated Rfes ofPractice Governing the Administrative Assessment ~f 
Civil Penalties and the Revocation/ffermination or Suspension of Permits, 40 C.P.R. Part 22 I 

("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), a copy of which is enclosed with this Complaint. The 
II 

Administrator has delegated this authority, under TSCA, to the Regional Administrators and thls 
. I 1

i 

authority has been further delegated in U.S. EPA Region III to, inter alia, the Director of the 
1

1 

Land and Chemicals Division ("Co~plainant"), pursuant to EPA Region !II Delegation No. l~-
2-A. I ! 

I 

2 I 
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Mr. Alfonso D' A!mico 
I 

Docket No.: TSCA-03-2012j0268 
' '· 

The Respondent in this ltion is Mr. Alfonso D'Amico ("Respondent"). Respond,nt 

D'Amico has a residential address at 105 Lakewood Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317, with a I 

mailing address of205 Grant StJ

1

et, Canonsburg, PA 15317. By issuing fuis Complaint, 
. I 

Complainant_alleges violations b}[\ Respondent of Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, t?e 
, I 

Residential Lead-Based Paint Ha1ard Reduction Act of 1992 ("RLBPHRA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 1851 

et seq., and the federal regulationJ promulgated thereunder, set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 745, 
1

1 

' I I I , 

Subpart F (also known as the "DiJciosure Rule"), in connection with fifteen (15) written lease 
I ' I 

agreements associated with fifteeJ (15) target housing units, described more fully in Paragrabhs 
' i 

16 - 64 of this Complaint. i 

1. 

Failure to comply with SeGtion 1018 ofthe RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, or with ahy 

rule or regulation issued thereundL, including, but not limited to, 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subp~ F, 
I , . 

constitutes a violation of Section Jo9 of ;SCA, 15 U.S. C. § 2689. Pursuant to Section 16 of 

TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615, violatioL ofS.;.,tion 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, are subject t~ 
h f . 'I d/ . I. I I I . I t e assessment o ctvt an or cnmma pena tles. 

I ·, I 

II. JURISDIC1ION, BACKGROUND AND DEFINITIONS I, 

1. EPA and the Office of Adtbinistrative Law Judges have jurisdiction over the above- 1

1 I I 

captioned matter pursuant to Sections 16 and 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2689; \ 

I I 

Section 1018 of the RLBPHRA, 4Z U.S.C. § 4852d; 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F; and 40 \ 

C.F.R. §§ 22.1(a)(5) and 22.4. I 

' 
I 
I 

2. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, the term "lead-based paint" means paint or other surface 

. h . I d I I . : f 1 0 'II' . l,2 coatmgs t at con tam ea equa to or m excess o . m1 tgram per square centimeter [ mg/cm ] 
I 

or 0.5 percent by weight. 

I 

3 
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. Mr. Alfonso D'lnico 
' . Docket No.: TSCA-03-2012JI0268 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, the term "lead-based paint hazard" means any condition 
I 

3. 

that causes exposure to lead from lead-contaminated dust, lead-contaminated soil, or lead- \ 

I 

contaminated paint that is deteriorated or present in accessible surfaces, friction surfaces, or I 

I . I 

impact surfaces that would result in adverse human health effects as established by the I 

I ' - I 

appropriate Federal agency. I , 

4. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, the term "lessee" means any entity that enters into 'VI 

agreement to lease, rent, or sublele target housing, including, but not limited to individuals,! 

I 
' I 

• I 

partnerships, corporations, trusts, government agencies, housing agencies, Indian tribes, and 1 

II 

I 
nonprofit organizations. 

5. Pursuant to 40 C.F .R. § 7 415.103, the term "owner" means any entity that has legal title to 
I ; 1

1 

target housing, including but not limited to individuals, partnerships, corporation$, trusts, I 

· h · I · I. d. ·b d fi · · h'· government agencieS, OUSlllg age~CieS, ll Ian tn es an nonpro It orgamzatiOllS, except W rre 

a mortgagee holds legal title to property serving as collateral for a mortgage loan, in which dse 

I , I 
the owner would be the mortgagor!. : '

1 

6. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 74h.103, the term "lessor" means any entity that offers target I 

housing for lease, rent, or sublease\, includ~ng, but not limited to individuals, partnerships, I 
I 

, I 

' I 

. . 'h . . I d" "b d fi I corporatiOns, trusts, government agencies, ousmg agencies, n Ian tn es, an nonpro It 1 · 

· t. l : I orgaruza Ions. 1, 

. I 

7. Pursuant to Section 1004(2 1
) ofthe RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4851b(23), Section 401ci4) 

ofTSCA,'15 U.S.C. § 2681(14), Jd 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, the term "residential dwelling" 

1

!1 

means: (1) ~ single-.family dwellilg, including attached structures such as porches and stoopk; 

or (2) A single-family dwelling jit in a structure that contains more than one separate I 

"d "al d 11" . d . HI. h h
1 

h . . d . d . d d b I, res1 enti we mg umt, an m w IC eac sue umt IS use or occup1e , or mten e to e used 
i 
I 

4 
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Docket No.: TSCA-03-2012-0268 

or occupied, in whole or in part, as the residence of one or more persons. 

I 
8. Pursuant to Section 1004(~4) ofthe RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 485lb(24), and Section 

401(15) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2681(15), the term "residential real property" means real property 

on which there is situated one or lore residential dwellings used or occupied, or intended to le 

used or occupied, in ~hol~ or in pirt, as the home or residence of one or more persons. 
. I . , 

9. Pursuant to Section 1004(~7) of the RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4851b(27), Section 401fj17) 
I · I 

ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2681(17), ahd 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, the term "target housing" means ahy 
I 

housing constructed prior to 1978, except housing for the elderly or persons with disabilities I 

. I 

(unless any child who is less than~ years of age resides or is expected to reside in such housing) 

or any 0-bedroom dwelling. 

10. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 74D.l13(b)(1), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment or withiJ the co~tract, a Lead Warning Statement with the following 

I I 

language: "Housing built before 1~78 may contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint il 

chips, and dust can pose health haZards if not managed properly. Lead exposure is especially1

1 

harmful to young children and prelnant women. Before renting pre-1978 housing, lessors mLt 
I ', 

I I 

disclose the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the dwelling. I 

I I I 

I 

Lessees must also receive a federally approved pamphlet on lead poisoning prevention." 

11. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 74J.t13(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing shall inclJde, 

as an attachment or within the contlact, a statement by the lessor disclosing the presence of 

1

! 

I . I 

known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target housing being leased or 1 

indicating no knowledge of the prelence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards. 

The lessor shall also disclose any ahditional information available concerning the known lead7 

based paint and/or lead-based painj hazards, such as the basis for the determination that lead- 'I 

5 
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based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards exist, the location of the lead-based paint and/or 1

1 

lead-based paint hazards and the ,ondition of the painted surfaces. . I 

12. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R.§ 74\5.113(b)(3), each contract to lease target housing shall inc~ude, 

as an attachment or within the contract, a list of any records or reports available to the lessor I 

pertaining to le~d-based paint an4or lead~based paint hazards in the housing that have been I 

provided to the lessee. If no such rcordsor reports are available, the lessor shall so indicate\ 

13. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R.§ 74p.ll3(b)(4), each contract to lease target housing shall include, 
I . I 

as an attachment or within the contract, a statement by the lessee affirming receipt of the 

information set out in 40 C.P.R.§ 745.113(b)(2) and 40 C.P.R. § 745.113(b)(3) and the lead I 

I 

hazard information pamphlet required under 15 U.S.C. § 2686. II 

I I 
I I 

14. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R.§ 745.113(b)(6), each contract to lease target housing shall include, 
I I 

as an attachment or within the conlract, the signatures of the lessors and lessees, certifying to
1

1the 

accuracy of their statements, to thj best of their knowledge, along with the dates of signaturej 

15. The enforcement provisionl of 40 C.P.R.§ 745.118(e) and (f) state that: 
11 

* * * I 

(e) Failure or refusal ~o comply with [40 C.P.R.] § 745.107 (disclosure requirements 
for sellers and lessqrs), [40 C.P.R.] § 745.110 (opportunity to conduct an 
evaluation), [40 C.F.Rl] § 745.113 (certification and acknowledgment of disclosUre) 

I ' ' 

or [40 C.P.R.] § 74~.115 (agent responsibilities) is a violation of [RLBPlfRA 
· Section 1018(b)(5),] 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5) and ofTSCA section 409 (15 U.S.C. § 

2689). li 

I 

(f) Violators may be subject to civil and criminal sanctions pursuant to TSCA 
section 16 (15 U.S.C. § 2615) for each violation. For purposes of enforcing .this 
subpart [40 C.P.R. Part 745, Subpart F}, the penalty for each violation applicable 
under 15 u.s.c. § 26115 shall not be more than $11,000 for all violations occurring 
after July 28, 1997 or bn or before January 12, 2009. [This amount was raised to be 
not more than $16,000\for violations occurring after January 12, 2009, as set forth in 
40 C.P.R. Part 19.] I 

I 
1. 

6 
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Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 
Docket No.: TSCA-03-201210268 

III. GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

16. At all times relevant to thl violations alleged in this Complaint, Alfonso D'Amico, 

(hereinafter "Respondent") has blen a "person" within the meaning of such term in Section~1 
16 

and 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ ~615 and 2689. · 

17. At all times relevant to the violations alleged in this Complaint, Respondent was an 

I 
"owner" and "lessor" of"residential real propert[ies]" including residential dwellings located at 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt.3, Canonsbtg, PA 15317 ("541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 3 Property"), 541 
1

1, 

I i I 
. I 

Euclid Ave., Apt.2, Canonsburg, P A 15317 ("541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 2 Property"), 536 W. Pike 

I I 
Street, Meadowlands, PA 15347 ('1'536 W. Pike Street Property"), 419 Duquesne Ave., Front; 

. I 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 ("419 Duquesne Ave., Front Property"), 446 Highfield Ave. 1

1 

I '! 

Canonsburg, PA, 15317 ("446 Highfield Ave. Property"), 205 Bernstein Ave., C~onsburg, PA 

15317 ("205 Bernstein Ave. Prope~"), 540 Duquesne Ave., Front, Canonsburg, P A 15 31 7 

I , 
("540 Duquesne Ave., Front Prop,rty"), 540 Duquesne Ave., Rear, Canonsburg, PA 15317 

("540 Duquesne Ave., Rear Propeljty''), 8 Birch Way, Muse, PA 15350 ("8 Birch Way 

I , 
Property"), 121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1, Canonsburg, PA 15317 ("121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1 

I · '1 

Property"), 112 Boyle Ave., Canonsburg, PA 15317 ("112 Boyle Ave. Property"), 517 Highfield 
I 1. 

Ave., Canonsburg, PA 15317 ("511 Highfield Ave. Property"), 112 Y2 Boyle Ave., CanonsbJrg, 
. I I I 

PA 15317 ("112 Y2 Boyle Ave. Property"), 245 Grace Ave. Canonsburg, PA 15317 ("245 G~ace. 

Ave. Property"), and 519 Highfield Ave., Canonsburg, P A 15317 ("519 Highfield Ave. , 

Property"), or (collectively "the Prbperties"). 
1

i, 

18. The "residential dwellings" 1

1

on the Properties were constructed prior t~ 1978, and at al~: 
. . I 

times relevant to the allegations in this Complaint, none of the dwellings was "housing for the
1

• 
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I 

elderly" or persons with disabilities or a "0-bedroom dwelling" as those terms are defined in '40 
'! 

I 
I 

i 

C.F.R. § 745.103. 

19. 

I 

I 

At all times relevant to the allegations in this Complaint, the "residential dwellings" on 
I 

I 

the Properties were "target housing," within the meaning of Section 1004(27) ofRLBPHRAJ 42 

U.S.C. § 4851b(27), Section 401d7) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2681(17), and 40 C.F.R. § 745.lb3. 

, I . ! 

20. Respondent entered into a yvritten agreement, executed on or about April I, 2010, to lease 

I · I 

a "residential dwelling" known as p41 Euclid Ave. Apt. 3, to an individual "lessee", and was ,a 

"lessor" with respect to such lease rsact;on (hereinafter, the "541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 3 Leasf 

Transaction") as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 1

1 

1. I . . ]h 1 f I 21. The 541 Euc td Ave. Apt.~ Lease TransactiOn was not a "[s ort-term ease o 100 days 
I . ': 

or less, where no lease renewal or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). 
I ~. ! 

22. The 541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 3 Lease Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of [an] existing 
1

i 

lease ... in which the lessor has prlviously disclosed all information required under [40 C.FJ.] 

§ 745.107 and where no new infolation described in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into tJe 

possession ofthe lessor," as providL at 4~ ~.F.R. § 745.101(d). 

23. Respondent entered into a ttten agreement, executed on or about March I, 2008, to 

lease a "residential dwelling" kno¥.1ll as 541. Euclid Ave. Apt. 2 to an individual "lessee", and 

was a "lessor" with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 2 

Lease Transaction") as those terms 
1

are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

24. The 541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 21Lea~ Transaction was not ~ "[ s ]hort-tenn lease of 100 dar 
or less, where no lease renewal or extensiOn can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c)~ 

25. The 541 Euclid Ave. Apt. 2 ~ease Transaction was not a " [ r ]enewal of [an] existing I+e 

... in which the lessor has previously disclosed all information required under 

8 
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~~ 

[40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 and where lo new information described in [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 has
1

,, 

I 

come into the possession ofthe le~sor," as provided at 40 C.P.R.§ 745.101(d). '! · 

26. Respondent entered into a Litten agreement, executed on or about April1, 2009, to 1
1

ease 
I 

I 

a "residential dwelling" known as 536 W. Pike Street to an individual "lessee", and was a 'i 

I 

"lessor" with respect to such lease\transact~on (hereinafter, the "536 W. Pike Street Lease 

Transaction") as those terms are dyfined in 40 C.P.R. § 745.103. 

27. The 536 W. Pike Street Le~e Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 days or 
I ' 

less, where no lease renewal or exiension can occur," as provided at 40 C.P.R.§ 745.101(c). , 
I .. I 

28·. The 536 W. Pike Street Lease Tr~saction was not a "[r]enewal of [an] existing lease', ... 

in which the lessor has previously bisclosed all information required under [40 C.P.R.]§ 745;107 
. I ' I 

and where no new information described in [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 has come into the possessi~n 
I , ' 

I ! 

of the lessor," as provided at 40 C.P.R.§ 745.101(d). i 

29. Respondent entered into a Litten agreement, executed on or about May 1, 2010, to lelse 

a ''residential dwelling" known as t 19 Duq~esne Ave., F root, to an individual "lessee", and J.. 
a "lessor" with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "419 Duquesne Ave., Front 

I , 

Lease Transaction") as those terms\ are defi~ed in 40 C .F .R. § 7 45 .I 03. 

30. The 419 Duquesne Ave., Fr\ont Lease Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 

days or less, where no lease renewal or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F .R. · 
I 

I 

§ 745.101(c). 

I 

31. The 419 Duquesne Ave., F~nt Lease Transaction was not a " [ r ]enewal of[ an] existing 

lease ... in which the lessor has pr~viously disclosed all information required under [40 C.P.R.] 

§ 745.107 and where no new infoJation described in [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 has come into th~ 
. I . . 

possession ofthe lessor," as provided at 40 C.P.R.§ 745.10l(d). 

9 
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I 

32. Respondent entered into a1,written ~greement, executed on or about January 1, 2007, ~o 
I !I 

lease a "residential dwelling" kno:wn as 446 Highfield Ave. to individual "leesee[ s ]", and was a 

"lessor" with respect to such leaJ transaction (hereinafter, the "446 Highfield Ave. Lease 
I . . 

Transaction") as those terms are ~efined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

33. The 446 Highfield Ave. Lease Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 days or 
I , . ' 

less, where no lease renewal or eJtension~an occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). 
I • • 
I , ·, 

34. The 446 Highfield Ave. Lease Transaction was nota "[r]enewal [] of[an] existing lease . 

. . in which the lessor has previouLy disclosed all information required under [40 C.F.R.] '!i 

I I 

I I 
§ 745.107 and where no new information described in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the 

· 1 ·al d o § 7 o d) 
11 

PossessiOn ofthe essor," as prov1 e at 4 .. C.F.R. 45.1 1( . 1
1 

. . I i I 

35. Respondent entered into a ritten ~greement, executed on or about November 1, 200~, to 

lease a "residential dwelling" known as 205 Bernstein Ave. to individual "leesee[ s ]", and was a 

"lessor" with respect to such lease\transacLn (hereinafter, the "205 Bernstein Ave. Lease 

Transaction") as that term is definld in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

36. The 205 Bernstein Ave. Lj\ase Transaction was not a " [ s ]hort -term lease of I 00 days ~r 
less, where no lease renewal or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). 1 

I . I 

37. The 205 Bern'stein Ave. Lere Tr~action was not a "[r]enewal of[ an] existing leas+ .. 

in whichthe lessor has previously aisclosed all information required under [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 

and where no new information desbribed in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the possessi~n 
I . , 

ofthe lessor," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.10l(d). ·, 
I ! • , 

38. Respondent entered into a written agreement, executed on or about May 1, 2010, to lease 
I I 

a "residential dwelling" known as §40 Duquesne Ave., Front to individual "leesee[s]", and was 

10 
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a "lessor" with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "540 Duquesne Ave., Front! 

Lease Transaction") as those termi are defined in 40 C .F .R. § 7 45.1 03. 
I ~ . 

39. The 540 Duquesne Ave., front Lease Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 
I · 1 

days or less, where no lease rene~al or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. 

I 
§ 745.101(c). I . 

40. The 540 Duquesne Ave., Front Lease Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of [an] existing 

lease ... in which the lessor has ptviously disclosed all information required under [40 C.F.~.] 
§ 745.107 and where no new info+ation described in [ 40 C.F .R.] § 745.107 has come into Je 

I 

possession ofthe lessor," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.10l(d). · 

41. Respondent entered into a Litten agreement, executed on or about April25, 2008, to, 

. lease a "residential dwelling" knol as 540 Duquesne Ave., Rear, to individual "leesee[s]", and 

was a "lessor" with respect to su9J lease transaction (hereinafter, the "540 Duquesne Ave., R~ar 
I , . !. 

Lease Transaction") as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. •. 
I . , 

42. The 540 Duquesne Ave., Rear Lease Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100' 

days or less, where no lease renewt or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. 
I . 

I 
The 540 Duquesne Ave., Rear Lease Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of[an] existing: 

§ 745.101(c). 

43. 
I , !. 

lease ... in which the lessor has previously disclosed all information required under (40 C.F.R.] 
I . - ! 

§ 745.107 and where no new inforrhation described in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the 
I 

possession of the lessor," as providld at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(d). 
. I ~ . 

44. Respondent entered into a $1tten agreement, executed on or about May 1, 2010, to lease 

I 

a "residential dwelling" known as 8 Birch Way, to individual "leesee[s]", and was a "lessor" 

II 

11 
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with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "8 Birch Way Lease Transaction") as 

I 

those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

45. The 8 Birch Way Lease TrLsaction was not a "(s]hort-term lease of 100 days or less, 
I ' I 

where no lease renewal or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). 

46. The 8 Birch Way Lease Trlnsaction was not a "[r]enewal of [an] existing lease ... in; 

which the lessor has previously dilclosed all information required under [40 C.F.R.] § 745.1d7 

and where no new information de1cribed in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the possessi~n 
ofthe lessor," as provided atAO C.P.R.§ 745.101(d). ! 

I . '! 

47. Respondent entered into a written agreement, executed on or about August 1, 2009, to 

lease a "residential dwelling" knot as 121 Murdock Street, Apt. I, to individual "leesee[s]"\ 

and was a "lessor" with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "121 Murdock Street, 

Apt. 1 Lease Transaction") as thosl terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. . i 

I . I 

The 121 Murdock Street, ~pt. 1 Lease Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 
I . -

48. 

days or less, where no lease renew~l or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. 
II 

§ 745.101(c). 

I . 
49. . The 121 Murdock Street, A!pt. 1 Lease Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of [an] existing 

lease ... in which the lessor has prviously disclosed all infonnation required under [ 40 C.F .~.] 
§ 745.107 and where no new inforination described in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the 

I . 

possession of the lessor," as providbd at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(d). . 

I 

50. Respondent entered into a Written agreement, executed on or about August 1, 2009, to 

lease a "residential dwelling" kno+ as 112 Boyle Ave., to individual "leesee[s]", and was a 

I 

"lessor" with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "112 Boyle Ave. Lease 

Transaction") as those terms are de~ned in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

12 
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. I 

51. The 112 Boyle Ave. Lease\ Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 days or l~ss, 

where no lease renewal or extension can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). 
I i 

52. The 112 Boyle Ave. Lease'1Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of[an] existing lease .. m 

which the lessor has previously di1closed all information required under [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 

and where no new information delcribed in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the possessi'on 

of the lessor," as provided at 40 Cjf-R. § 7~5.IOI(d). i 

53. Respondent entered into a rtten a/l'eement, executed on or about August I, 2009, t1 

lease a "residential dwelling"·known\ as 517 Highfield Ave., to individual "leesee[s]", and was a 

"lessor" with respect to such leaseltransaction (hereinafter, the "112 Boyle Ave. Lease 

Transaction") as those terms are defined in40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

54. The 517 Highfield Ave. Lelase Transaction was not a " [ s ]hort-term lease of 100 days or 

less, where no lease renewal or extnsion c~ occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). 
I : 

55. The 517 Highfield Ave. Le~se Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of [an] existing lease 

in which the lessor has previously ~isclose~ all information required under [40 C.F.R.] § 745 .. 107 

and where no new information desbribed in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 has come into the possessi~n 
I :, 

of the lessor," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(d). 

I , 
56. Respondent entered into a "Written agreement, executed on or about April15, 2010, to 

lease a "residential dwelling" knok as 112 Y2 Boyle Ave., to individual "leesee[s]", and was. a 

"lessor" with respect to such lease lansaction (hereinafter, the "112 Y2 Boyle Ave. Lease . 
I . 

Transaction") as those terms are d~fined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 
1 

I , 
57. . The 112 Y2 Boyle Ave. Leje Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 days o\ 

less, where no lease renewal or exttnsion can occur," as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745~101(c). :; 

58. The 112 Y2 Boyle Ave. Lea.Se Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of[an] existing lease .... 
II ! 

13 
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in which the lessor has previousl)j disclosed all information required under [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 
I 

and where no new information de~cribed in [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 has come into the possession 

ofthe lessor," as provided at 40 c!.P.R. § 745.101(d). 'i 

59. Respondent entered into •\written agreement, executed on or about January 1, 2008, f 
lease a "residential dwelling" knol as 245 Grace Ave., to individual "leesee[s]", and was a:, 

"lessor" with respect to such leasd, transaction (hereinafter, the "245 Grace Ave. Lease 
I ·. 

Transaction") as those terms are ctefined in 40 C.P.R.§ 745.103. 
. I 

60. The 245 Grace Ave. Lease1Transaction was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 days or less, 

where no lease renewal or extensiln can occur," as provided at 40 C.P.R.§ 745.101(c). . 
I 

61. The 245 Grace Ave. Lease Transaction was not a "[r]enewal of[an] existing lease .. m 

which the lessor has previously disclosed all information required under [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.lq7 

and where no new information desbribed in [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 has come into the possessLn 
I . : 

of the lessor," as provided at 40 C.rR. § 745.101(d). . ;: 

62. Respondent entered into a yritten agreement, executed on or about August 1, 2009, to
1 

lease a "residential dwelling" kno+ as 519 Highfield Ave., to individual "leesee[s]", and wa~ a 

"lessor" with respect to such lease transaction (hereinafter, the "519 Highfield Ave. Lease 

Transaction") as those terms are de~ned in 40 C.P.R.§ 745.103. 

63. The 519 Highfield Ave. Le~se Tran~action was not a "[s]hort-term lease of 100 days m 
I ·: :, 

less, where no lease renewal or ext~nsion can occur," as provided at 40 C.P.R.§ 745.101(c). . 

64. The 519 Highfield Ave. Le*e Transaction was not a "(r]enewal of [an] existing lease ... 

I 
in which the lessor has previously ~isclosed all information required under (40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 

and where no new information descbbed in [40 C.P.R.]§ 745.107 has come into the possession 
I . 

ofthe lessor," as provided at 40 C.ER. § 745.101(d). 

I . :·: 
I 

I 
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Counts through 10 ·- 40 C.F.R. § 113(b)(l) 

65. The allegations contained \,in Parag~aphs 1 through 64, above, of this Complaint are 

incorporated by reference herein·ls though fully set forth at length herein. 

I : 
66. Respondent failed to include a "Lead Warning Statement," containing the language set 

I . 
forth in, and required by, 40 C.P.R.§ 745.113(b)(l), either as attachments to, or within, the i 

leases for the target housing subjeht to the: 541 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 Lease Transaction, the 531~ 
I 

! 

W. Pike Street Lease Transaction, the 446 Highfield Ave. Lease Transaction, the 205 Bernstein 
I 

Ave. Lease Transaction, the 540 Duques~e Ave., Rear Lease Transaction, the 121 Murdock : 
. I . . :, 

Street, Apt. 1 Lease Transaction, the 112 Boyle Ave. Lease Transaction, the 517 Highfield Ave. 

Lease Transaction, the 245 Grace l ve. Lease Transaction, and the 519 Highfield Ave. Lease,', 

I 
. I 

Transaction. 
1

1 

67. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R.§ 7451.118(e), Respondent's failure to include the required "Leadl 

Warning Statement", either as attalhments to, or within, the leases for the target housing subject 
I I il 

to the Lease Transactions set forth lin Parag~aph 66, above, constitutes ten separate violations '
1

?f 

Section 1018(b)(5) ofRLBPHRA,!42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5), and Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 ' 

u.s.c. § 2689. 

68. 

II 

Counts 11 through 20--40 C.F.R. § 113(b)(2) 

The allegations contained il Paragraphs 1 through 67, above, of this Complaint are 
II 

incorporated by reference herein as' though fully set forth at length herein. 
I 

I 

69. Respondent failed to include a statement disclosing the presence of, along with any 

additional information available coLeming, known lead·based paint and/or lead·based paint 

I 
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hazards at the following target housing units, or indicating no knowledge of the presence of lead-
' , I 

based paint and/or lead-based paiAt hazard
1

s, either as attachments to, or within, the leases fo~ the 
I I i! 

target housing subject to the 541 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 Lease Transaction, the 536 W. Pike Street 
I , • 
I : I 

Lease Transaction, the 446 Highfi'eld Ave. Lease Transaction, the 205 Bernstein Ave. Lease, 

Transaction, the 540 Duquesne A+e., Rear Lease Transaction, the 121 Murdock Street, Apt. 
1

1 

Lease Transaction, the 112 Boyle ~ve. Lease Transaction, the 517 Highfield Ave. Lease , 
I , 

Transaction, the 245 Grace Ave. Jease Transaction, and the 519 Highfield Ave. Lease 
I . ! 

I ' ·, 

Transaction, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2). ! 

70. Pursuant to 40 C .F .R. § 7 45 .1118( e), Respondent's failure to include a statement disclosLg 
I : 

the presence of, or additional infokation lvailable concerning, known lead-based paint and/~r 
I · · i 

lead-based paint hazards, or indicjting no knowledge of the presence of lead-based paint an~ or 

lead-based paint hazards at the Properties described in paragraph 69, above, either as attachnients 

to, or within, the leases for the tar~et housing subject to the Lease Transactions set forth in !! 

paragraph 69, above, constitutes tjn separate violations of Section 1018(b)(5) ofRLBPHRA, 42 

I . :. 
U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5), and Sectionl409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. ' 

I 

Counts 21 through 30 -- 40 C.F.R. §745.113(b)(3) 
I , 
I . 

71. The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 70, above, ofthis Complaint are 

incorporated by reference hereiri J though fully set forth at length herein. 

I , 

72. Respondent failed to include a list of records or reports available to the lessor pertaining 

to lead-based paint and/or lead bas[ed paint hazards at the target housing described herein that 

had been provided to the lessee(s),\or to indicate that no such records or reports were availabl,e, 

either as attachments to, or within, \the leases for the target housing subject to the 541 Euclid 
1 

Ave., Apt.2 Lease Transaction, thJ

1

536 W. Pike Street Lease Transaction, the 446 Highfield 

! 
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I I 

Ave. Lease Transaction, the 205 Bernstein Ave. Lease Transaction, the 540 Duquesne Ave.,: 

I , 
Rear Lease Transaction, the 121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1 Lease Transaction, the 112 Boyle Ave. 

I 
' '. ' ' 

Lease Transaction, the 517 Highfield Ave. Lease Transaction, the 245 Grace Ave. Lease 

Transaction, and the 519 Highfielh Ave. Lease Transaction, as required by 40 C.P.R.§ 
I , 

I 

745.113(b)(3). 

I 
73. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. §745.118(e), Respondent's failure to include a list ofrecords or 

reports available to the lessor pertLning to lead-based paint and/or lead based paint hazards at 

I 
the target housing described in paragraph 72, above, that have been provided to the lessee(s), or 

to indicate that no such records or \reports were available, either attachments to, or within, the 

leases for the Le~se Transactions Lt forth in paragraph 72, above, constitutes ten separate :. 

I 

violations of Section 1018(b)(5) ofthe RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5), and Section 409 of 

TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. 

Counts 31 through 45 -- 40 C.F.R. §745.113(b)(4) 
I 

The allegations contained ih Paragraphs 1 through 73, above, of this Complaint are 

I • 
74. 

incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length herein. 

I 

75. Respondent failed to includle a statement by the lessee(s) affirming receipt of the 

information required by 40 C.P.R.~§ 745.113(b)(2) and (b)(3) and the lead hazard information 

pamphlet required under 15 U.S. c.\§ 2686, either as attachments to, or within, the leases for Jhe 

target housing subject to the 541 Euclid Ave., Apt.3 Lease Transaction, the 541 Euclid Ave., 
I 

Apt.2 Lease Transaction, the 536 W. Pike Street Lease Transaction, the 419 Duquesne Ave., , 

I 

Front Lease Transaction, the 446 H,ighfield Ave. Lease Transaction, the 205 Bernstein Ave. 

I 

Lease Transaction, the 540 Duquesne Ave. Front Lease Transaction, the 540 Duquesne Ave., ' 
. I 

Rear Lease Transaction, the 8 Bircll, Way Lease Transaction, the 121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1 

I 17 
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Lease Transaction, the 112 Boyle A. ve. Lease Transaction, the 517 Highfield Ave. Lease 

I 
Transaction, the 112 Y2 Boyle Ave. Lease Transaction, the 245 Grace Ave. Lease Transaction, 

I 
and the 519 Highfield Ave. Lease rransaction, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4). : 

76. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §745,.118(e), Respondent's failure to include a statement by the' 

lessees affirming receipt of the inflrmation required by 40 C.F.R. §§ 745.113(b)(2) and (b)(3) 

and the lead hazard information palphlet required under 15 U.S.C. § 2686, either as attachm~nts 
to, or within, the leases for the tarJet housing subject to the Lease Transactions set forth in 

I , 
paragraph 75, above, constitutes fifteen separate violations of Section 1018(b)(5) ofthe 

I 1. 

I 

RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5), and Section 409 ofTSCA, 

15 u.s.c. § 2689. 1 

Counts 46 t~rough 60 --40 C.F.R. §745.113(b)(6) 

77. The allegations contained iA Paragraphs 1 through 76, above, of this Complaint are 

incorporated by reference herein aJ though fully set forth at length herein. 

78. Respondent failed to includl the signatures of the lessor and lessee, certifYing to the 
I , 

accuracy of their statements, to the !best of their knowledge, along with the dates of signature, ' 

either as attachments to, or within, the leases for the target housing subject to the 541 Euclid : 

Ave., Apt.3 Lease Transaction, the 541 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 Lease Transaction, the 536 W. Pike 

Street Lease Transaction, the 419 Duquesne Ave., Front Lease Transaction, the 446 Highfield 
I •. 

I 

Ave. Lease Transaction, the 205 Be,mstein Ave. Lease Transaction, the 540 Duquesne Ave. 
!, 

Front Lease Transaction, the 540 Dhquesne Ave., Rear Lease Transaction, the 8 Birch Way 
I I 

Lease Transaction, the 121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1 Lease Transaction, the 112 Boyle Ave. Lease 

Transaction, the 517 Highfield A vel Lease Transaction, the 112 Y2 Boyle Ave. Lease : 

II 
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Transaction, the 245 Grace Ave. Lease Transaction, and the 519 Highfield Ave. Lease 

I 
Transaction, as required by 40 C.lR. § 745.113(b)(6). 

79. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §745.118(e), Respondent's failure to include the required 
I . 

signatures and the required certifi6ations, along with the dates of such signatures, as attachments 

to, or within, the leases for the tar~et housing subject to the Lease Transactions set forth in 
I . 

paragraph 78, above, constitutes fitteen separate violations of Section 1018(b)(5) ofthe 

RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)b), and Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. 

V. PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY 

I 
Section 1018 ofthe RLBPBRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, and 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(f) authorize 

I ·. 
the assessment of a civil penalty m)der Section 16 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615, in the maximum 

I ' 

I . , 

amount of$10,000 for each violation of Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. This 
·. I . , 

maximum amount was adjusted to 
1

\$11,000 for each violation occurring after January 30, 1997 

and on or before January 12, 2009,'\ and to $16,000 for violations occurring after January 12, ' 

2009, pursuant to the Civil Moneta~y Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40 C.F .R. Part 19. 

For purposes of determininl the amount of any civil penalty to be assessed, Section 1 ~ of 
II 

TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615, requires EPA to take into account the nature, circumstances, extent,: 

and gravity of the violation or violltions alleged and, with respect to the violator, ability to pa~, 
I . 

effect on ability to continue to do bhsiness, any history of prior such violations, the degree of ; 
I 

II • 

culpability, and such other matters as justice may require ("statutory factors"). In developing a 
. I . , 

proposed penalty, Complainant wil~ take into account the particular facts and circumstances of 
II I 

this case with specific reference to fue statutory factors set forth in Section 16 of TSCA and 

I 
EPA's Section 1018 Disclosure Ruff! Final Enforcement Response Policy ("ERP"), dated 

I 
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I : 

December 2007, a copy of which fs enclosed with this Complaint. The ERP provides a ratiofal, 

consistent, and equitable calculati~m methodology for applying the statutory factors enumerated 

I , 
above to particular cases. The ERP represents an analysis of the statutory penalty factors 

I 
enumerated above, as well a:s guidance on their application to particular cases. If the 

I 
Complainant's civil penalty proposal is contested through the hearing process described below, 

I : 

Complainant is prepared to offer al statutory basis for the elements of the ERP, as well as for the 

I 
amount and nature of the civil pen?lty proposed. 

II 

Complainant proposes the assessment, against Respondent, of a civil penalty ofup to 
I . 

$11 ,000 for each violation alleged 11in this Complaint with respect to the following Properties: 1) 

1. 

541 Euclid Ave, Apt. 2; 2) 446 highfield Ave.; 3) 540 Duquesne Ave., Rear; and 4) 245 Grace 
i 

Ave. Complainant proposes the Jsessment, against Respondent, of a civil penalty of up to 
II 

$16,000 for each violation alleged in this Complaint with respect to the remaining Properties set 

I . 
forth in this Complaint. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.14(a)(4)(ii), Complainant is not proposing a 

I :. 
specific penalty amount at this time, but will do so at a later date after an exchange of , 

information has occurred. See, 40 b.F.R. § 22.19(a)(4). As a basis for calculating a specific'. 

I 
penalty pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.!1I9(a)(4)~ Complainant will consider, among other factors, any 

i . 
facts and circumstances unknown tb Complainant at the time of issuance of this Complaint that 

become known after the Complaint\, is issued including Respondent's ability to pay the proposed 
'I 

civil penalty assessed in this Complaint. With respect to Respondent's ability to pay the 
! 

proposed penalty, it is the Respondent's responsibility to provide to Complainant financial 
I 

information to support and establish a claim of an inability to pay the proposed penalty. 
II 

Complainant's proposal ofthe assessment of a civil penalty against the Respondent does not 
I 

constitute a "demand" as that term is defined in the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 

I 
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I I 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22h4(a)(4)(ii), an explanation of the number and severity of the 

violations for which the assessmeJt of a civil penalty is sought is provided below. This ':~ 
I 

explanation is based upon the fact\ known to the Complainant at the time this Complaint is 
11 

issued, Complainant's considerati~n of the statutory penalty factors enumerated above and the 

relevant guidance provided in the ERP. 
I 

A. 

1. 

(a) 

I 

Explanation of Ci~cumstance Level and Extent of Violation 

. I 
Circumstance Levels: 

I 
40 C.F.R. §§ 745.11\J(b)(l) violations: Violations of the disclosure requirements 

set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(l) are deemed to represent a "high" level of 

impairment to a lesle's ability to assess the information required to be disclosed 
I ·, 

and have been characterized as Circumstance Level2 violations in the ERP. As a 
- I 

result, the violations'. alleged in Counts 1 through 10 of this Complaint may be · 

I 
characterized as Circumstance Level 2 violations for purposes of calculating an 

I 

. 1 I . '~ 
~~~~~~~ : • I 

(b)· 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2) violations: Violations of the disclosure requirements 
I 

(c) 

set at 40 C.F.R. § 74~.113(b)(2) are deemed to represent a "medium" level of ' 

I 
impairment to a lessee's ability to assess the information required to be disclosed 

I . , 
and are characterized as Circumstance Level 3 violations in the ERP. As a result, 

I 
I . 

the violations alleged in Counts 11 through 20 of this Complaint may be 
II 

characterized as CircUmstance Level 3 violations for purposes of calculating an 

appropriate penalty. I I !I 

I 
40 C.F.R. §§ 745.113(b)(3) violations: Violations ofthe disclosure requirements 

I . 
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set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(3) are deemed to represent a "low" level of 
I . 

impairment to a lessee's ability to assess the information required to be disclosed 
I ·. 

and have been characterized as Circumstance Level 5 violations in the ERP. As a 
i . . 

res~lt, the violation!~ alleged in Counts 21 through 30 of this Complaint may be 

I 

characterized as Ciicumstance Level 5 violations for purposes of calculating ail 
I , 

I 

appropriate penalty! 

I 
40 C.F.R. §§ 745.1 i3(b)(4) violations: Violations ofthe disclosure requirements 

I . 

I • 

set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4) are deemed to represent a "medium" level 

ofimpainnent to a jessee's ability to assess the infonnation required to be :i 

I . 

disclosed and have been characterized as Circumstance Level 4 violations in the 

I 
ERP. As~a result, the violations alleged in Counts 31 though 45 of this Complaint 

may be characterizeb as Circumstance Level 4 violations for purposes of ':. 

I 
calculating an appropriate penalty. 

I 

. . I . 

40 C.F.R. §§ 745.11'j3(b)(6) violations: Violations ofthe disclosure requirements 
I 
I 

set forth at 40 C.F .R. § 7 45 .113(b )( 6) are deemed to represent a "low" level of. 

imp~irment to a lessle's ability to assess the information required to be disclosed 
I . . 

I 

and have been charabterized as Circumstance Level 6 violations in the ERP. As a 

result, the violations! alleged in Counts 46 through 60 ofthis Complaint may be. 
I . 

characterized as Cirdumstance Level 6 violations for purposes of calculating an 
I 

appropriate penalty.\ 

Extent Levels: I 

Major Extent Violations: Defined as "[p]otential for 'serious' damage to human 
I . 

health or the environinent." Failure to provide lead-based paint disclosures and/or 

I ~ 
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certifications to leskees of target housing in which a child under six years of age 
I 

or pregnant woman' lives is considered a "Major Extent" violation under the ERP. 
I . . 

I 

At the time of the ~iolations alleged in this Complaint, the complainant neither 
I 

knew, nor had reas9n to believe that a pregnant woman or a child under the age of 
I 
I 

six was present; therefore violations alleged in this Complaint will not be 
I . 

characterized as "Major Extent" violations for purposes of calculating an 
I, 

appropriate penalty; at this time. 
I 
I 

b) Significant Extent yiolations: Defined as "[p ]otential for 'significant' damage to 
I 

human health or th1 environment." Failure to provide lead -based paint disclosures 

and/or certifications to lessees of target housing where the age of the youngest 
I 

individual is unknob, or where a child over six years of age, but less than 
. I . 

eighteen years of age lives is considered a "Significant Extent" violation under the 
I 

ERP. At the time dfthe violations alleged in this Complaint, the Respondent 

failed to provide th~ disclosure in six (6) leases for target housing in which • 
I 

1, 

children of an undetermined age were present, thus making these violations 
I 

"Significant Extent'i violations. These "Significant Extent" violations are alleged 

I 

in all Counts associated with the 541 Euclid Ave., Apt.3 Property, the 205 
I 

Bernstein Ave. Prop
1

frty, the 540 Duquesne Ave. Front Property, the 540 

I 

Duquesne Ave. Re~ Property, the 112 Boyle Ave. Property, and the 245 Grace 

Ave. Property. I 
c) Minor Extent Violat~ons: Defined as "[p ]otential for a 'lesser' amount of damage 

I 

to human health or the environment." Failure to provide lead-based paint 
I 

disclosures and/or c~rtifications to lessees who have no children and are not 

I 
I 
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pregnant women atl:
1

the time the Disclosure Rule violations occur are consider~d a 
I . 

I 

"Minor Extent" violations under the ERP. Based on information existing at the 

time of this Compllnt, the Respondent failed to provide disclosure in nine (9}. 

lease transactions tJleases where no children were present, thus making these i, 

I 

violations '~Minor Extent" violations. Therefore, all violations in this Complaint, 
I , 

other than those described in Section V.A.2(b), immediately above, may be 
I 

I 

characterized as "Minor Extent" violations for purposes of calculating an 
. I 

. 1 I appropnate pena ty.\ 

B. Summary of Penalty Calculation by Count 

Count Lease Transaction I , Violations 
1. S41 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 74S.113(b)(l) 
2. 536 W. Pike Street i 74S.113(b)(l) 
3. 446 Highfield Ave. II 74S.113(b)(1) 
4. 20S Bernstein Ave. 

1 

74S.l13(b)(l) 
S. S40 Duquesne Ave.J Rear 74S.113(b)(l) 
6. 121 Murdock Streetl Apt. 1 74S.l13(b)(l) 
7. 112 Boyle Ave. \ 74S.113(b)(1) 
8. S17 Highfield Ave. 1 74S.l13(b)(1) 
9. 24S Grace Ave. I 74S.113(b)(1) 
10. S19 Highfield Ave. . 74S.113(b)(l) 
11. S41 Euclid Ave., Ar)t.2 74S.l13(b)(2) 
12. S36 W. Pike Street I 74S.l13(b)(2) 
13. 446 Highfield Ave. I 74S.113(b)(2) 
14. 20S Bernstein Ave. '[ 74S.l13(b)(2) 
1S. S40 Duquesne Ave.,IRear 74S.l13(b)(2) 
16. 121 Murdock Street,! Apt. 1 74S.113(b)(2) 
17. 112 Boyle Ave. \ 74S.113(b)(2) 
18. ·s17HighfieldAve 1 74S.l13(b)(2) 
19. 24S Grace Ave. 1 74S.l13(b)(2) 
20. S19 Highfield Ave. 

1 

74S.113(b)(2) 
21. S41 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 74S.113(b)(3) 
22. S36 W. Pike Street 74S.l13(b)(3) 
23. 446 Highfield Ave. 74S.l13(b)(3) 
24. 20S Bernstein Ave. 1 74S.113(b)(3) 
2S. S40 Duquesne Ave., Rear 74S.113(b)(3) 
26. 121 Murdock Street,!Apt. 1 74S.113(b)(3) 
27. 112 Boyle Ave. 74S.l13(b)(3) 

24 

Circumstance/Extent 
Level 2, Minor Extent 
Level 2, Minor Extent 
Level 2, Minor Extent 
Level 2, Significant Extent 
Level 2, Significant Extent 
Level 2, Minor Extent 
Level 2, Significant Extent 
Level 2, Minor Extent 
Level 2, Significant Extent 
Level 2, Minor Extent 
Level 3, Minor Extent 
Level 3, Minor Extent 1 

Level 3, Minor Extent 
Level3, Significant Extent 
Level3, Significant Extent 
Level 3, Minor Extent 
Level3, Significant Extent 
Level 3, Minor Extent 
Level3, Significant Extent 
Level 3, Minor Extent 
Level S, Minor Extent 
Level S, Minor Extent 
LevelS, Minor Extent 
LevelS, Significant Extent 
LevelS, Significant Extent 
Level S, Minor Extent 
LevelS, Significant Extent 



28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 
41. 
42. 
43. 
44. 
45. 
46. 
47. 
48. 
49. 
50. 
51. 
52. 
53. 
54. 
55. 
56. 
57. 
58. 
59. 
60. 

I 

51 7 Highfield Ave I 
245 Grace Ave. 
519 Highfield Ave. 'I 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt.3 
541 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 
536 W. Pike Street I 

419 Duquesne Ave.', Front 
446 Highfield A ve.l 
205 Bernstein A ve.l 
540 Duquesne A veJ Front 

I 

540 Duquesne Ave.~ Rear 
8 Birch Way I 

121 Murdock Streei, Apt. 1 
112 Boyle Ave. 'I 

51 7 Highfield Ave 
112 ~ Boyle Ave 1 

245 Grace Ave. · I 

519 Highfield Ave. I 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt.3 
541 Euclid Ave., Apt.2 
536 W. Pike Street I 

419 Duquesne Ave.; Front 
I 

446 Highfield Ave. i 

205 Bernstein Ave. 1, 

540 Duquesne Ave. iFront 
540 Duquesne Ave.; Rear 
8 Birch Way I 

121 Murdock Street; Apt. 1 
112 Boyle Ave. 
51 7 Highfield Ave 
112 ~ Boyle Ave 
245 Grace Ave. 
519 Highfield Ave. 

745.113(b)(3) 
745.113(b)(3) 
745.113(b)(3) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b )( 4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b )( 4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(4) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
745.113(b)(6) 
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Level 5, Minor Extent 
Level 5, Significant Extent 
Level 5, Minor Extent : 
Level 4, Significant Extent 
Level4, Minor Extent 
Level4, Minor Extent 
Level 4, Minor Extent ; 
Level4, Minor Extent 
Level4, Significant Extent 
Level 4, Significant Extent 
Level 4, Significant Extent 
Level4, Minor Extent 
Level4, Minor Extent 
Level 4, Significant Extent 
Level4, Minor Extent . 
Level4, Minor Extent • 
Level 4, Significant Extent 
Level4, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Significant Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 
~evel 6, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Significant Extent 
Level 6, Significant Extent 
Level 6, Significant Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Significant Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 
Level6, Minor Extent 
Level 6, Significant Extent 
Level 6, Minor Extent 

VI. NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING 
I 

Resp~mdent has the right to ~equest a hearing to contest any matter of law or material fact 
I ' I 

I 

set forth in this Complaint or the appropriateness of the proposed penalty. To request a hearing, 

Respondent must file a written Ans1er to the Complaint, within thirty (30) days of receipt of this 

Complaint, With: 
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Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

I 
I 
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The Answer should clearly and directly admit, deny, or explain each of the factual allegations 
I 
i 

contained in this Complaint of which the Respondent has any knowledge. Where Respondent 
I , 

has no knowledge of the facts contained in an allegation, the Answer should so state. The 
I, 

Answer should contain: ( 1) the ci~cumstances or arguments which are alleged to constitute the 
! 

grounds of any defense; (2) the fa~ts which the Respondent disputes; (3) the basis for opposing 
' 

any proposed relief; and (4) a statement of whether a hearing is requested .. All material facts not 
il 

denied in the Answer will be considered admitted. 
I 

If Respondent fails to file a' written Answer within thirty (30) days of receipt of this 
I 

' Complaint, such failure shall constitute an admission of all facts alleged against Respondent in 
1, 

. this Complaint and a waiver of Respondent's right to a hearing on such factual allegations. 
I 

i, ' 

Failure to file a written Answer may result in the filing of a Motion for a Default Order and the 
II 

possible issuance of a Default Order imposing the penalties proposed herein without further 

proceedings. 

I 

Any hearing requested by Respondent will be held at a location to be determined at a 
'I 

later date pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice at 40 C.F.R. § 22.21(d). The hearing 
I 
I 

will be conducted in accordance with the provisions ofthe Consolidated Rules of Practice. 
I 

, I 

A copy of Respondent's An~wer and all other documents that the Respondent files in this 
'i 

action should be sent to the attorney assigned to represent Complainant in this case, Benjamin 
I, 

Cohan, Senior Assistant Regional Counsel, at: 
I 

I 

Office of Regional Counsel (3RC30) 
U.S. EPA Region III 
1650 Arch Street 

I 
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VII. I SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE . 

Complainant encourages settlement of this proceeding at any time after issuance of the 
I , 

Complaint if such settlement is co~sistent with the provisions and objectives ofTSCA and the 
I 

I 

RLBPHRA. Whether or not a heaTing is requested, Respondent may request a settlement 

conference with the Complainant tb discuss the allegations of the Complaint, and the amount of 
!I 

the proposed civil penalty .. Howe~er, a request for a settlement conference does not relieve 

Respondent of its responsibility to file a timely Answer to the Complaint. 
. I 

I • 

In the event settlement is ryched, its terms shall be expressed in a written Consent 

Agreement prepared by Complain<fut, signed by the parties, and incorporated into a Final Order 
I 

signed by the Regional Administrator or his designee. The filing of such a Consent Agreement 

shall constitute a waiver ofResponhent's right to contest the allegations of the Complaint and to 
I 

I 

appeal the Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 
I 

I 

If Respondent wishes to arrange a settlement conference, Respondent or Respondent's 

I 
legal counsel should contact Mr. C9han at (215) 814-2618 prior to the expiration of the thirty· 

I . 

(30) day period following the receipt ofthis Complaint. Once again, however, such a request for 
i 
I 

a settlement conference does not relieve Respondent of its responsibility to file an Answer within 
I 

thirty (30) days following Respond~nt's receipt ofthis Complaint. 
I ' 

'I 

Please note that the Quick R,esolution settlement procedures set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 
'I 

do not apply to this proceeding becJuse a specific penalty is not proposed in the Amended 
I 
I Complaint. See 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(a)(l). 
I 

II 

I 

II 
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VIII. SEPARATION OF FUNCTIONS AND EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS 
'I 

The following Agency offices, and the staffs thereof, are designated as the trial staff to 
I 

! 

represent the Agency as a party inithis case: the Region III Office of Regional Counsel; the 

Region III Land and Chemicals Division; the Office of the EPA Assistant Administrator for 
I . 

Pesticides and Toxic Substances; and the EPA Assistant Administrator for Enforcement and 
, I . 

I . 

Compliance Assurance. CommenCing from the date of the issuance of this Complaint until 
I 

issuance of a final Agency decisioh in this case, neither the Administrator, members of the 
I 
I 

Environmental Appeals Board, the'. Presiding Officer, the Regional Administrator, nor the 
I 

Regional Judicial Officer, may haJe an ex parte (unilateral) communication with the trial staff on 
I . 

the merits of any issue involved inl
1

this proceeding. Please be advised that the Consolidated 

I 

Rules of Practice prohibit any ex parte discussion of the merits of a case between either party to 
I, 

I 

this proceeding and the Administr~tor, members ofthe Environmental Appeals Board, the 

Presiding Officer, the Judicial Offi~er, the Regional Administrator, Regional Judicial Officer, 

I 
Administrative Law Judge, or any person likely to advise these officials in the decision of the 

case, after the Complaint is issued.·1 
. I 

I 
I 

Abral1am Ferdas, Direct~ 
Land and Chemicals Division 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
i 

I hereby certify that the o'riginal and one copy ofthe foregoing Administrative Complaint 
I , 

I ~ 
and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (re: Docket No. TSCA-03-2012-0268) was~d- ~ 

I )>- ;:::; ""M 
I ~0 ~ 

delivered to the Regional Hearin~ Clerk, EPA Region III, and that true and correc~ies~re m 
o..,_ N 0 
:z:...... m 

mailed via certified return requested first-class U.S. Mail, to the following e~ns~ 

Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 
105 Lakewood Drive 
Canonsburg PA 15317-1530 

Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 
205 Grant Street 
CanonsburgPA 15317-1530 

James R. Jeffries, Esq. 
30 South Main Street, Ste. 102 
Washington, PA 15301 
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